
 

MINUTES 
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION 

SPECIAL MEETING 

Monday, March 17th, 2025 – 9:30 AM  

Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach 

& via Zoom Conferencing 

 

 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, Roll Call: The Key Colony Beach City Commission Special 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Freddie Foster at 9:30 AM, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, 

and Rollcall. Present: Mayor Freddie Foster, Vice-Mayor Joey Raspe, Commissioner Tom Harding, 

Commissioner Tom DiFransico, Commissioner Doug Colonell. Also present: City Administrator John Bartus, 

Chief of Police Kris DiGiovanni, Building Official Tony Loreno, Administrative Assistant Tammie Anderson, 

CPH Architect Brandan DeCaro (via Zoom), CPH Architect Kyle Bechtelheimer, City Clerk Silvia Roussin. 

 

Public Attendance: 4 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to 

approve by a majority vote) 

 

There were no changes to the agenda, and Mayor Foster asked for a motion to approve. 

 

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Colonell to approve the agenda. Vice-Mayor Raspe seconded the 

motion. 

 DISCUSSION: None. 

 ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval. 

 

3. Citizen Comments and Correspondence  

 

City Clerk Roussin informed on the following citizen correspondence: 

 

➢ On February 28, 2025, Fred Swanson, a resident of KCB, wrote to the City Commission with his notes 

regarding the special City Commission meeting held on February 26. 

➢ Additionally, Laurie Swanson from the Concerned in KCB Group wrote on March 8 and March 15, 

providing suggestions and questions related to the conceptual design of City Hall and its elevation 

requirements.  

 

 Mayor Foster asked for citizen comments. 

 

Fred Swanson, 620 9th Street, asked for comments on the letters that his wife Laurie Swanson had written to the 

Commission regarding the conceptual design concept. Fred Swanson gave thoughts on the design and possible 

suggestions for changes.  

 

The Zoom meeting had to be closed at 9:37 AM due to being compromised by an unauthorized attendee.  

 

Mayor Foster commented that the comments were reviewed by the Commission and explained the 

Commission's responsibilities and the inability to incorporate every citizen's suggestion. Vice-Mayor Raspe 

gave additional comments on negative comments that have been received and the importance of keeping a civil 

tone. Fred Swanson agreed with the Commissioner's remarks but reiterated the need to address citizen 

comments. Commissioner Colonell agreed with the importance of a civil tone and stated to have responded to 



 

2 
 

comments received by citizens. Commissioner Colonell further commented on the city’s goal to have all 

questions answered, but time and the budget must also be considered.  

 

Mayor Foster called a brief recess to allow Architect Brandan DeCaro to receive a new Zoom meeting link and 

present his presentation to the City Commission.  

 

Mayor Foster called the meeting back to order at 9:52 AM. 

 

4. Discussion/Approval Items 

a. Discussion/Approval of the Updated Conceptual City Hall Design Drawings by CPH Consulting LLC. 

 

CPH Architect DeCaro presented the conceptual design submittal, providing background on his education and 

professional experience at CPH. Brandan DeCaro summarized prior meetings and the project's progress to date. 

Brandan DeCaro expressed a desire for guidance and approval to move forward and emphasized the importance 

of moving forward. 

 

CPH Architect DeCaro showcased a slideshow detailing the existing building and the hardening measures that 

have been proposed, as well as the requirements for the new addition, ensuring it meets the code, and explained 

the proposed site plans. Brandan DeCaro provided additional information about the administrative offices, staff 

requests, and the building's needs. Brandan DeCaro outlined the purpose of the lobby and the design of the 

proposed second-floor space, which includes the Emergency Operations Center (EOC) and proposed staff 

offices. 

 

Brandan DeCaro continued detailing the proposed conceptual design, highlighting that the project is on schedule 

and seeking approval to move into the schematic design phase. Brandan DeCaro concluded his presentation by 

thanking the Commission for the opportunity to address their comments and concerns. 

 

Commissioner Colonell thanked Brandan DeCaro for his presentation and inquired about adding an entrance 

from the parking lot to Marble Hall. Brandan DeCaro mentioned the existing entrance but noted that relocating 

bathrooms or mechanical spaces would be expensive, and any new door would need to be flood-proofed. 

Brandan DeCaro explained the lobby concept and indicated that its size could be adjusted. 

  

Vice-Mayor Raspe inquired about a second entrance to the lobby or Marble Hall. Commissioner Colonell spoke 

about possible design improvements. CPH Architect Bechtelheimer emphasized the importance of the 

conceptual plans for evaluating space and building foundations. Commissioner Colonell raised concerns about 

increasing the lobby size. 

 

Brandan DeCaro explained the proposed design, highlighting ADA compliance. Commissioner Colonell 

inquired about relocating the electrical panel and entrance. Kyle Bechtelheimer confirmed that a ramp for ADA 

compliance would still be necessary, and Brandan DeCaro addressed additional possible design adjustments. 

 

Mayor Foster noted a consensus on needing a door, while Brandan DeCaro discussed an open design concept for 

the administrative offices. Commissioner DiFransico inquired about the second-floor area being open below, 

and Brandan DeCaro elaborated on the lobby’s purpose.  

 

Commissioner DiFransico asked about the proposed elevation, which Brandan DeCaro explained was intended 

to be 30 feet. Brandan DeCaro also discussed the need to adjust the existing roof to match the second floor and 

the design of the police department's walls and exits. 

 



 

3 
 

Commissioner Harding suggested raising the parking lot, cautioned about potential echo problems in the lobby, 

and mentioned a possible access point from the lobby to the first-floor conference room. CPH Architect 

expressed appreciation for the comments and for the Commission to have the prerogative on how to proceed. 

 

Brandan DeCaro clarified that access to the patio would close an existing door and further explained the 

proposed renovations for the roof and floor elevations. 

 

Commissioner Harding inquired about the elevator space requirements, and Brandan DeCaro described the 

proposed no-machine-room elevator and its enclosures.  

 

Mayor Foster advised that comments should be sent to Commissioner Colonell to ensure efficiency and 

independence in the architectural process.  

 

MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Colonell to approve the updated conceptual design. Mayor Foster 

asked for a second. Vice-Mayor Raspe seconded the motion. 

DISCUSSION: None. 

ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval 

 

b. Discussion/Approval to proceed to the next phase of Design “Schematics” 

 

 Mayor Foster asked for a motion to continue. 

 

 MOTION: Motion made by Commissioner Colonell to continue. Vice-Mayor Raspe seconded the motion. 

 DISCUSSION: None. 

 ON THE MOTION: Rollcall vote. Unanimous approval. 

 

5. Any Other Business: None. 

 

6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 10:41 AM. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

Silvia Roussin 
City Clerk 

 

ADOPTED: April 7, 2025 

Silvia Roussin 

City Clerk 
 

 

 

 


